
After the camp closed, most of the 
buildings were removed. A handful 
remained in use as Arboretum 
offices until the Administration 
Building and current greenhouses 
opened in the 1960s.

Along the edge of the camp, enrollees 
built a boxing ring, football field, 
and basketball court. Due to its urban 
location, the camp was connected to 
the city’s water, electrical, and sewage 
systems—uncommon for a CCC camp!

Look back through time! Imagine how 
hard these men worked and in all kinds 
of conditions. This photo was taken 
in January 1935 as they completed a 
road around the camp. Camp NA-1 
included about three dozen buildings.
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